

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2424

Page 1, line 1, replace "three" with "two"

Page 1, line 2, remove "and the state historical society advisory"

Page 1, line 3, remove "council"

Page 1, line 7, replace "subdivisions v and" with "subdivision"

Page 8, line 15, replace "Subdivision v and" with "Subdivision"

Page 8, line 16, replace "are" with "is"

Page 8, remove line 18

Page 10, remove line 13

Page 10, line 14, replace "5" with "4"

Page 10, line 16, replace "6" with "5"

Page 10, line 20, after "of" insert "twelve members,"

Page 10, line 21, remove the overstrike over "~~seven~~", after "~~who~~" insert "of whom", remove the overstrike over "~~are appointed by~~", and remove ", the secretary of state, the chairman of the"

Page 10, remove line 22

Page 10, line 23, remove "legislative assembly appointed by the chairman of the legislative council" and remove the overstrike over "~~Each member~~"

Page 10, line 24, remove the overstrike over "~~appointed to the board must be a citizen and resident of the state~~" and remove the overstrike over the period

Page 10, remove the overstrike over line 25

Page 10, line 26, remove the overstrike over "~~of the third year or until a successor has been appointed and qualified.~~"

Page 10, line 28, remove the overstrike over "~~Vacancies occurring other than by~~"

Page 10, remove the overstrike over line 29

Page 10, line 30, remove the overstrike over "~~only in the same manner as regular appointments.~~" and insert immediately thereafter "The remaining five members of the board are the secretary of state, director of the parks and recreation department, director of the department of transportation, director of the tourism department, and state treasurer, each of whom may appoint a designee to attend meetings with full"

voting privileges.", remove the overstrike over "~~The board~~", and remove the overstrike over "~~shall select from its~~"

Page 10, line 31, remove the overstrike over "~~membership a president, vice president, and secretary to serve as officers of the board.~~"

Page 11, line 4, remove "The governor"

Page 11, remove lines 5 through 8

Page 11, remove lines 13 through 31

Page 12, remove lines 1 through 3

Page 13, line 30, remove the overstrike over "~~president~~" and remove "chairman"

Page 13, line 31, remove the overstrike over "~~seven~~" and remove "three"

Page 14, line 1, remove "legislative", replace "and the council chairman are entitled to" with "not appointed by the governor may", and remove the overstrike over "~~no~~"

Page 14, line 2, remove the overstrike over "~~additional~~", remove the overstrike over "~~but must be paid their~~", and remove "in the amount"

Page 14, remove line 3

Page 14, line 4, remove "reimbursement for"

Renumber accordingly